The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, January 25, 2017

10:00 AM

Jointly with the Committee on General Welfare

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Aging

Margaret S. Chin, Chair Members: Karen Koslowitz, Deborah L. Rose, Chaim M. Deutsch, Mark Treyger, Paul A. Vallone and Rafael Salamanca, Jr.

Roll Call	
	Present: Chin, Koslowitz, Deutsch, Treyger, Vallone and Salamanca Jr.
	Medical: Rose
	Other Council Members Attending: Cabrera, Palma, Grodenchik, Torres, Gibson and Levin
T2017-5420	Oversight - Reducing Food Insecurity in New York City.
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 1024-2015	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the dissemination of senior citizen rent increase exemption information
	Attachments:Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1024-A, Summary of Int. No. 1024, Int. No. 1024 - 12/16/15, December 16, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/22/16, Hearing Testimony 6/22/16, Hearing Transcript 6/22/16, Proposed Int. No. 1024-A - 2/2/17, Committee Report 1/25/17, Hearing Transcript 1/25/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-1-17, Int. No. 1024-A (FINAL),
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1024-A, Summary of Int. No. 1024, Int. No. 1024 - 12/16/15, December 16, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/22/16, Hearing Testimony 6/22/16, Hearing Transcript 6/22/16, Proposed Int. No. 1024-A - 2/2/17, Committee Report 1/25/17, Hearing Transcript 1/25/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-1-17, Int. No. 1024-A (FINAL), Mayor's Letter
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1024-A, Summary of Int. No. 1024, Int. No. 1024 - 12/16/15, December 16, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/22/16, Hearing Testimony 6/22/16, Hearing Transcript 6/22/16, Proposed Int. No. 1024-A - 2/2/17, Committee Report 1/25/17, Hearing Transcript 1/25/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-1-17, Int. No. 1024-A (FINAL), Mayor's Letter

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Enactment No: 2017/010

Int 1024-2015-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the dissemination of senior citizen rent increase exemption information

Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1024-A, Summary of Int. No. 1024, Int. No. 1024 - 12/16/15, December 16, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/22/16, Hearing Testimony 6/22/16, Hearing Transcript 6/22/16, Proposed Int. No. 1024-A - 2/2/17, Committee Report 1/25/17, Hearing Transcript 1/25/17, February 1, 2017 -Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-1-17, Int. No. 1024-A (FINAL), Mayor's Letter

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 6 Chin, Koslowitz, Deutsch, Treyger, Vallone and Salamanca Jr.
 - Medical: 1 Rose

Enactment No: 2017/010

Int 1309-2016 A Local Law to amend local law number 19 for the year 2014, amending the administrative code of the city of New York relating to increasing the maximum income level qualifying for exemption for rent increases granted to certain senior citizens, and to amend local law number 39 for the year 2014, amending the administrative code of the city of New York relating to increasing the maximum income level qualifying for exemption for rent increases granted to certain persons with disabilities, in relation to extending certain provisions thereof

> <u>Attachments:</u> Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1309, Int. No. 1309 -10/27/16, Committee Report 1/12/17, Hearing Testimony 1/12/17, Hearing Transcript 1/12/17, Committee Report 1/25/17, Hearing Transcript 1/25/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-1-17, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1309 (FINAL), Mayor's Letter

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1309, Int. No. 1309 -10/27/16, Committee Report 1/12/17, Hearing Testimony 1/12/17, Hearing Transcript 1/12/17, Committee Report 1/25/17, Hearing Transcript 1/25/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-1-17, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1309 (FINAL), Mayor's Letter

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 6 - Chin, Koslowitz, Deutsch, Treyger, Vallone and Salamanca Jr.

Medical: 1 - Rose

Enactment No: 2017/024